Franklin Township Minutes

April 21, 2022 7:05 P.M. Meeting called to order by Gregory Snook 384 Greenhouse Rd, Middleburg, PA 17842

The Franklin Township Board of Supervisors April meeting was held at the Franklin Township Municipal Building, 384 Greenhouse Road, Middleburg, PA, at 7:05 PM, the meeting was called to order by Chairman, Greg Snook. The following persons present; Supervisors, Greg Snook, Karl T. Zerbe, Marvin Eicher: and Kathryn A Shea -Secretary-Treasurer.

Public comments: None

Approval of the February 17, 2022 minutes: Supervisor Snook make a motion to approve the January 20, 2022 minutes. Karl Zerbe seconded the motion. Motion carried. NOTE: There was no quorum in March, therefore, there were no March minutes to approve.

Supervisor Snook made a motion to approve the financial statement as presented. Supervisor Marvin Eicher seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Stone Bids: 7:15 – One bid was returned. Supervisor Greg Snook made a motion to accept the bid from National Limestone Quarry. Marvin Eicher seconded that motion. The motion was approved by all. Motion Carried. The bid was, National Limestone Quarry, 2A Stone \$10.90 FOB - \$14.90 Delivered, AS2 Anti-Skid \$15.00 FOB - \$19.00 Delivered, 2B \$13.75 FOB - \$17.50 Delivered.

Building Permits:

- a. <u>Brubaker, Bronze</u> 2762 Kissimmee Rd New Home
- **b.** Custom Bldg Sys Custom Rd Vestibule
- c. Bastian, Terry 11783 Rte 104 Pavilion
- d. Trinity Solar 1570 Daddario Hill Rd Solar
- e. Kreamer, Steven 302 Paxtonville Rd Porch
- **f.** Morris, Shawn 418 Pratt Ln Pole Building Garage
- g. Noll, Tony 1440 Daddario Hill Rd Dining Room Addition

Driveway Permits: None

Subdivision:

Dietz/Courtney - Lot addition

Old Business:

How are we paying for the new t-tag? Money has been moved from PLGIT to Norry General Fund – Checks are ready when the truck is.

New Business:

Two signers on checks – The employees had to wait again for their paychecks because there were not enough signers in town when paychecks were due and we missed a Boonie discount for fuel and oil. Supervisor Karl Zerbe made a motion to allow 2 signatures on checks. Marvin Eicher Seconded the motion. Supervisors Zerbe and Eicher voted to approve the motion. Supervisor Snook abstained.

Stump Removal on Pine Hollow – George Long - \$500 Karl Zerbe made a motion to have Apache Tree Service remove the stump on Pine Hollow Rd. Greg snook seconded the motion. All approved.

Tree Trimming - Sunset & Greenhouse – Karl Zerbe will bring more information back to the May meeting.

Roads – Brian Haight – There was discussion on finishing Country Rd while having all the equipment in place. Karl Zerbe will contact Brian Haight to have him give estimates on completing Country Rd before continuing.

Driveway Seal – Karl Zerbe will bring information about sealing the whole driveway to the June Meeting.

250 PA Resolution – No Action

Tree removal on vacant land – Have the State Forester come out to assess the timber land to be forested.

Property at Coonhunter and Paxtonville – Send letter about vehicles with no inspection.

Reviewed Letters:

Middleburg Area Teener Baseball – Would you donate? Supervisor Snook made a motion to donate \$600.00. Karl Zerbe seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathryn A Shea, Secretary-Treasurer

Notes: Next meeting – May 19, 2022